Sir,~

" gn gwr veport for April referrizg to the
Laohkalteap echool you etate that the toilete are
not in many .ma ehape And *hat a sood-shed is dadly

pooded et an qrmﬂu“ sost of MO 00, I have %o

request that you *11Y iafors w0 sove fully with refor-

enoe to the aloarte WAt e Qﬂ you weuld ronenemant

being dome with the slessts und She wize of wood-shed

necessary,snd the losstiea. On She receipt of ymr

snower, the matter will be given comsideration.
tM weapvart,

FE e

Aset, Depwty and feoretary.

R. ”- u’smg ,M..
Inspector of TRéian Agencies,
“““"" .* ci

/
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